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Ho IEEE
Hopelijk lukt het wat om vakantie te nemen en zie je deze email veel later. Hieronder de tekst met de

overeenkomst binnen Epipose over het gebruik van de Comix data. Ik vind het prima, maar is dat zo akkoord wat

jou betreft?

Vriendelijke groeten,

From: EXE] INICKETINN <MENEXECINNo uhasselt.be>
Sent: dinsdag 9 maart 2021 13:35

To: EEE
JERE J ish.acu; ENED IERIE KEEN vr. IIE EE

@Ishtm.ac.uk>
EDM @ uhasselt.be>; JEERETIN@ antwerpen.be>

Subject: Minutes CoMix EpiPose discussion 04/02 - please confirm

EN
Please find the minutes of our meeting on 04/02/2021 attached to this email.

The meeting focused on the CoMix data flow, authorship and acknowledgements on papers, rapid reviews and on the use of the

CoMix data in SIMID's services for ECDC (SIMID = UHasselt and UAntwerp).

@rivm.nl]

Cc: BES EREY

Regarding the latter, could you please confirm in writing (via reply to this email) that you agree with this arrangement:

We agree that Epipose CoMix results can be used by SIMID for the purposes ofthe ECDC service. Rather than asking
permission for each specific EpiPose CoMix result separately (specific dataset or result), agree to give

general permission to UHasselt/UAntwerp to use any EpiPose CoMmix result for the purposes of the C service.

UHasselt and UAntwerp can use EpiPose results (co-)owned by LSHTM and RIVM in the services for ECDC free of cost

yet with proper acknowledgement of all relevant contributors in deliverables to and publications with ECDC. We feel this

arrangement meets the ‘fair compensation’ condition from the EpiPose grant agreement, taking into account EpiPose’s
aim to make all data and results publicly available and the aim to make ECDC results publicly available through

publications.

Thank you very much,
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